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N AT H A N M. NEWMARK
111 TALBOT LANORATORY. U R B A'N A . lL LI N OIS

CONSULT 1NG ENGINEERING SERWCES

-

30 November 1966

1

Mr. Edson G. Ccse I
'

,+s s is t ant Director

Division of Reactor Licensing
U. S. "tomic Energy Corrrniss ion
Washington, D.C. 20545

Re: Cont ract No. AT 4r-5)-2667 (Dockets Hogand 50-265)/

Quad Cities Stat ion - Units I and 2
511eCop3 Yg,)

Dear Mr. Case:

Enclosed herewith are three coples of a draf t of our report to

the AEC Regulatory Staf f concerning the adequacy of the above-ment ioned
reactor to res ist s eismic rrot lons . We shall be glad to discuss any aspects
of this report with you or members of your staf f.

I
i

Very t ruly you rs , )

' ( b n Lv T. , .
^

yfm s. ..s

H. M, Newma rk

b]w
cc: W. J. Hall
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